
AUG 2 5 2015 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Director, Field Operations 
Director, Preclearance Operations 
Office of Field Operations 

Director, Field Operations Academy 
Office of Training and Developmen 

Executive Director 
Admissibility and Passenger Progra 

(b) (7)(E) 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue ~W 
Washington, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b )(7)(E) (b )(7)(E) 

• 

• 

• 

• (b )(7)(E) 

is currently operational at the 
) and (b) (?)(E) 

On Tuesday, ), (b) (?)(E) functionality 
will be activated and available for use in 

Please ensure that this memorandum, along with the attached muster and training document, is 
disseminated to all affected personnel within your area of responsibility. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please have a member of your staff contact,.-fm■ 
Program Manager, Traveler Entry Programs at orlllll!JIOJltDIU] _, . 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 
For Official Use Only 
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Muster 

Date: August 25, 2015 

Topic: 

Headquarters POC: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Office: Traveler Entry Programs (TEP) 

On Tuesday, ), (b) (7)(E) 
functionality will be activated and available for use in TPAC at all air and seaports nationwide. 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

(b) (7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

These additional functionalities are designed to assist the Customs and Border Protection 
Officer (CBPO) 

(b)(7)(E) Information is available for review in the attached training 
docwnent and may also be accessed on the Office of Information and Technology (OIT) 
Training Website and at the following link: 

(b) (7)(E) 
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